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Notification of shortening your contract

Sothea Lim <lim15@un.org>
Fri 09/08/2019 15:38

To: Xiaoyang NIE <NIE.Xiaoyang@eccc.gov.kh>
Cc: Rajeev Kumra <kumra@un.org>; Mario HEMMERLING <mario.hemmerling@un.org>

Dear Ms. NIE,

You are currently holding a consultancy contract with Nuon Chea defense team which expires
automatically, without prior notice, at the close of 31 August 2019.

In terms of the General Conditions of Contracts for the Services 13,"Either party may terminate the
contract, in whole orin part, upon giving written notice to the other party. The period of notice shall be 5
days in the case of contracts for a total period of less than two months and 14 days in the case of
confracts for alonger period.”

You are hereby notified that your contract is foreshortened and will be terminated as of 23 August 2019
as per the advice of the Chief of Defense Support Section (DSS). We are giving advance noifice in line
with the above general condifions of service for consultants in order to enble you to complete the work
at hand and finalize all sepration formalities.

Thank you for your services and we wish you all the best in your furhter endeavours.

Best regards,

Sothea LIM (Mr.)

Officer-in-Charge

Human Resources Management Section

United Nations Assistance to the Khmer Rouge Trials (UNAKRT)
Extraordinary Chambers in the Courts of Cambodia (ECCC)
Road 4, Chaom Chau, Porsenchey, PO Box 71, Phnom Penh
Email: Im15@un.org

https://outlook.office.com/mail/AAMKAGU3ZGZIZWU4LWEyMWQtNDBmMYi1ThOWRILTQ3NzBmYzlyMDI2ZMQAUAAAAAAAIXKOIgI9%2FQlgKwSmPbpx...  1/1



